21/02/2024, 10:11
records request

From: Johnny Miller <JMiller@spencerma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 7:15 PM

Subject: records request

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jmiller@spencerma.gov. Learn why this is
important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon, we recently received a records request for 211 Charlton Road, Spencer MA 01562.

Upon review of Fire Department records we do NOT have any open/pending/expired permits or
anything needing attention at this time. No code violations or fines due as well as leans of any type.

Any further inquiries can be made to this email address in needed.

Johnny Miller

Johnny Miller

Clerk/LT

Spencer Fire Department

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.



